



WWW.KYLEMARTINVFX.COM

linkedin.com/in/kylemartinvfx kpmartin100@gmail.com (310) 595-8583 Los Angeles, CA 90046

EDUCATION

GNOMON/2018 - 2020 - Digital Production Program - Visual FX Track

ABOUT ME

FX artist with 4 years of experience. Expert at rigid body dynamics, fluid simulations, animation, and compositing. Love creating shots that push the story forward through the shapes and colors on the screen. Enjoy working in teams and always striving to help others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HOUDINI FX ARTIST/**VOID N DISORDER**/2021 Effects, Lighting, Animation, Rendering, Compositing.

-Music video

VISUAL FX ARTIST/**ANONM STUDIO**/2020 Effects, Lighting, Animation, Rendering, Compositing.
-Advertisements

VISUAL FX ARTIST/**NYLA**/2018–2020 Project Bids, Effects, Lighting, Animation, Rendering, Compositing. -Music videos, Advertisements

VISUAL FX ARTIST/RAPID EYE MEDIA/2017–2019 Project Bids, Effects, Animation, Rendering, Compositing. -Advertisements, Concert visuals

SKILLS

HOUDINI MAYA

NUKE

PF TRACK

CINEMA 4D

REDSHIFT

VRAY

UNREAL ENGINE

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT/NYLA/2018-2019

- Camera Assistant, Lighting

PHOTOGRAPHER/5 GROUP/2015 - 2017

- Staff Photographer

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/5 GROUP/2015 - 2017

- Event Flyers, Web Pages

US MARINE SERGEANT/USMC/2009 - 2014

- Force Reconnaissance Operator